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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Kelly Caldwell
Cc: Heather McCool; Mark Noble; David Wells
Subject: RE: RWP1495 [25-307] OLCC - Install Status Request

Please update the Install Date in BMX.  
 
I run a report on that date to confirm pending install billings.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909 
www.ReadWindow.com  
 
From: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 10:31 AM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: RWP1495 [25-307] OLCC - Install Status Request 
 
Ember, when an install occurs, I always send the billing email, as well as marking the install as “ready” in BMX.  
 
This install is scheduled as follows. Ph 1 installs 9/13, Ph 2 installs 10/25. 
 
Thank You, 
 

 
 
Kelly Caldwell | Project Manager 
(m) 865.809.3063 
 

From: EMBER MURPHY <EMURPHY@READWINDOW.COM>  
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 10:02 AM 
To: Kelly Caldwell <kcaldwell@readwindow.com> 
Cc: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RWP1495 [25-307] OLCC - Install Status Request 
 

Kelly,  
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The install date on this job is listed as 8-27-2025. Please provide status. We have not seen any install 
expenses posted.  


